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June 25, 1999 RErOHTING
----- VIA FACSIMILE-~-~--
Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Re: Docket No. 990753-TC Docket No. 990754-TC
Docket No. 990755-TC Docket No. 990756=
Docket No., 990737-TC Docket No.(990Q75%8-1C
Docket No. 99%0760-TC Dockel No. 990761-TC

Docket No. 8990762-TC

Dear Ms. Bayo:

The Florxrida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc.
reguests that it be included on the mailing list as an interested
entily in each of the above-referenced dockets. Please address
all correspondence as follows:

Angela B. Green, General Counsel

Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc.
125 South Gadsden Street, Suite 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

{ Smccrely,b &@ﬂf—)

la B. Green
General Counsel

990753mailinglist.doc
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September 8, 1999 v 8 AM11: 56

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (FORDHAM)Z¥ ¥ dg
RE: DOCKET NO. 990758-TC - INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE

PROCEEDINGS AGAINST FEROB CORPORATION FOR APPARENT
VIOLATION OF RULE 25-24.515, F.A.C., PAY TELEPHONE

SERVICE.
49- 17159- As

Attached is an QRDER APPROVING OFFER OF SETTLEMENT, with an

attachment, to be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number
of pages in order - 4)

CLF/anc

Attachment

cc: Division of Communications

I: 990758s0.clf

ATTACHMENT(S) NoT ON-LINE




